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The people of Branciforte, Santa
Cruz’ east side, carved their own
school district ,out 'of Santa Cruz
Distriet No.-.1-in 1860, but had
tailed to raise money for a build-
ing when, in 1868, the territory was
;aken back into the Santa Cruz
Jistrict and a $4,000 special tax

OLD BRANCIFORTE SCHOOL

l'ev‘fed. of which half was to go for
the Branciforte school.

~rustees F. J. McCann, F. M. Kitt-
redge and Dr. C. L. Anderson:
found the site on the brow of the
hill where the present Santa Cruz
hospital stands..For $310 the big
lot owned by the widow of Dominic
Snitzler was bought and augmentéd
by a $60 purchase from Henry
Bausch .and $50 worth of land from
Joseph Enos. The site, commanding
an excellent view, overlooked the
valley of the .San Lorenzo and
other educational institutions  ‘on
the twestern (Mission) hill..

; First Teacher

Contract for a one-room build-
ing iwas let to Silas Randall, who
eregted the first floor part of the
rear portion of the building shown
in ‘the picture. May Cooper, who
had been teaching in the lower
floor of Temperance Hall, rented
to care for overflow of pupils, was
transferred to Branciforte as its
first teacher.

Eight years later ‘Joel " Butler
was hired to enlarge the building
and Miss S. Perry from the Beach

Sunday, August 15, 1948

nue and California street (b..rned|
in 1913), and a substantial four-
room addition to Branciforte. -
Completed toward the end ¢f the
same year, the new part of Branci-
forte, most prominent in the pic
ture made in 1909, was built 1
tront of and joined to the exist |
ing four-room section. Above t
porch was the office of Prof. Will{
T, Forsythe, principal. Above this,
the bell tower housed the great bell,
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In 1915 the present

When the building wa

John Williams drew plans for a
still bigger plant, which was ready
in the spring of '88..

By 1894 the hilltop building had |
been .developed into a . two-story,
foursroom edifice whose front porch
and “steeple” faced west, with one
side toward Soquel avenue, where
several homes and buildings stood
along the street.. The north side
was not far from the embankment
which dropped down toward Bran-
ciforte creek. The area was deve:
loping-rapidly. More and more pu-
pils were straining the school’s fa-

cilities. T
Bonds Voted’

To meet the demand for addi-|
tional schools and improvement of
existing equipment, in a growing
Santa Cruz, not only at Branciforte,
a bond election was held on March
27, 1894. It carried, 530 to 175, pro-
viding $45,000 for educational im-
provements. Mayor W. T. Jeter,
later lieutenant governor under
James Budd, and the school trust-
ees, namely O. J. Lincoln (later
postmaster), Bart Burke and Dr.
P. I'. Fagen, were jubilant. For it

(Laurel) school was made the sec:

ond teacher at Branciforte. In 1887

made possible a new Laurel school,
a fine high school at Walnut ave-
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